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TOWN OF ORO VALLEY
11000 N. LA CANADA DRIVE APR 2 9 12006

ORO VALLEY, ARIZONA 85737
Administrative Offices (520) 229-4700 Fax (520) 297-0428
www.orovalleyaz.gov

April 25, 2008

Suzanne Shields

Director and Chief Engineer

Pima County Regional Flood Control District
97 East Congress, 3™ Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

Dear Ms. Shields:

This is to inform you that during the April 16, 2008 Oro Valley Town Council meeting,
the Oro Valley Mayor and Council appointed Mr. David Parker, Oro Valley
representative to the Pima County Regional Flood Control District Advisory Committee
and Mr. Phil Trenary as his alternate.

Sincerely,

/%/v d{cw&m,
Kathryn Cuvelier, CMC
Town Clerk

oo David Parker
Phil Trenary



